ZAJMAVÉ INTERNETOVÉ ADRESY

Eurostat - The Statistical Office of the European Communities

http://www.europa.eu.int/en/comm/eurostat/eurostat.html 

FAO - Food and Agricultural Organization

http://www.fao.org

IAOS - International Asociation for Official Statistics

http://www.singstat.gov.sg/IAOS/index.html

ILO - International Labour Organization Bureau of Statistics

http://www.ilo.org/public/english/120stat/index.htm 

ISI - International Statistics Institute

http://www.cbs.nl/isi/ 

IMF - International Monetary Fund

http://www.imf.org 

OECD - Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development

http://www.oecd.org


OSN - United Nations Statistical Division

http://www.un.org/Depts/unsd/statdiv.htm

Světová Banka - World Bank

http://www.worldbank.org

TES - Training of European Statisticians

http://www.tes-institute.lu 

UNESCO 

http://www.unesco.org 

UNDP - United Development Programme

http://www.undp.org 

UN/ECE - United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

http://www.unece.org/Welcome.html


WHO - World Health Organization

http://www.who.int


Kanada

http://www.statcan.ca - Statistics Canada

USA

http://WWW.Census.gov/ - US Bureau of the Census

http://stats.bls.gov/ - US Bureau of Labor Statistics

http://www.bea.doc.gov/ - US Bureau of Economic Analysis

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/ - US Bureau of Justice Statistics

http://www.bts.gov - US Bureau of Transportation Statistics

http://www.eia.doe.gov - US Energy Information Administration

http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/nchshome.htm - US National Center for Health Statistics

http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/ - US National Agricultural Statistics Service

http://www.ed.gov/NCES/ - US National Center for Education Statistics

